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February 26, 2010 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: John Stroud 
 
FROM: Laura Hagan Petronis 
 
SUBJECT: Prior testimony and compensation for expert report 
 
The purposes of this memorandum are (1) to inform you that I have provided testimony for trial or 
deposition on the occasion listed below in the last four years; and (2) to report to you that I have 
received no additional compensation beyond my normal working salary in the development of my 
expert report, nor do I expect to receive any additional compensation for any trial or deposition 
testimony related to this report. 
 

1. Before the New Mexico State Engineer ‐‐ In the Matter of the Application by School for 
Advanced Research, Jane Petchesky, Henry McKinley, John McCauley, Susan Receconi, Janice 
Brown, and Corda Family Trust Hacienda, LLC, to Change Point of Diversion and Place and/or 
Purpose of Use from Surface to Groundwater in the Rio Grande Underground Water Basin, New 
Mexico – Provided deposition testimony on subject matter of hydrogeology. 


